6/3/2019 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - [EXTERNAL] RE: BLM Meeting request

Wixon, Donna <dwixon@blm.gov>

[EXTERNAL] RE: BLM Meeting request

1 message
Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> Fri, Jul 13, 2018 at 4:33 PM

To: "Wixon, Donna" <dwixon@blm.gov>, Rick Trupp <rtrupp@saexploration.com>
Cc: Sarah LaMarr <slamarr@blm.gov>, Shelly Jacobson <s05jacobso@blm.gov>

Donna
That day and time sounds good!

Will you send out a meeting notice?

Sue Simonds

Permits and Regulatory Manager

SAExploration, Inc.

Safety — Acquisition - Experience
ssimonds@saexploration.com
8240 Sandlewood Place
Anchorage, Alaska 99507
907-331-8140 Cell

907-522-4499 Main

907-522-4498 Fax

saexploration.com

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Do not forward this message to any third party. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail.

From: Wixon, Donna [mailto:dwixon@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com>; Rick Trupp <rtrupp@saexploration.com>
Cc: Sarah LaMarr <slamarr@blm.gov>; Shelly Jacobson <s05jacobso@blm.gov>

Subject: BLM Meeting request

Good Afternoon,
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We would like to call and discuss the proposed action prior to posting the proposed action to the e-
planning website, as well as application complete letter. Would you be available Monday July 16
at 3pm?

Thank-you,

Donna

Donna L Wixon

Natural Resource Specialist
BLM Arctic District Office
222 University Ave
Fairbanks, Alaska 99709
907-474-2301 Office
907-474-2386 Fax

dwixon@blm.gov
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